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OLAN, ity
EMAIYL brewhq@ishrew.oam

P O Box 11471, Nadi Aixport
Fiji Islands,

Lot 8, Kabani Rd, Nadi

Fiji Islands.

27 June, 2012
To Whom It May Concern

We confirm that we have dealt with B&M Patel (Hardware) Ltd since 2009, during which
time they have provided our business with excellent support in the areas of UV water treatment,
water filters and water pumps made in Australla/ New Zealand by Davey Water Products.

They have an excellent back up service with expertise

| can confidently recommend B&M Patel Lid as a solid and reliable supplier, and experts
in the field of water transfer, conservation, treatment and filiration.

Yours faithfully
Suresh Chandra

roduction Manager)

shiscsecivussrcannssnsnansiones




Sapan Pandya

From: Basant Kumar [ce@outriggerfiji.com.fj]
Sent: 09 July 2012 11:23

To: 'Sapan Pandya'

Subject: RE: Refernce Letter

TO WHOM SO EVER IT MAY CONCERN

We are giving this reference letter in good faith to B&M Patel ( Hardware) Ltd as a result of their excellent
performance in providing us adequate and expertise solution for our water filtrations systems and water pumps.

The breath and depth of their knowledge in the field of water transfer, conszrvation, treatment and filtration combined
with a proven reliability and excellent back up service qualifies them to implement complex projects.

Given our experience with B&M Patel (Hardware) Ltd, we are happy to recommend them as a reliable and
knowledgeable supplier for UV water treatment, water filters and water pumps made in Australia/ New Zealand by
Davey Water Products.

Yours Faithfully
Basant Kumar
Chief Engineeer

Chief Engineer
Outrigger On The Lagoon-Fiji

Direct Line: +679-650 9926
Mobile : + 679 9993728
Fax Line: +679-6500 327
Skype: basant_k

Email: ce@outriggerfiii.com.fi

Web:www.outriggerfiii.com & www.bebespafiji.com

Where traditional fijian village meets 5 star luxury!

2012 Trip Advisor Certificate of Excellence

2012 Trip Advisor Travellers Choice Award — Relaxation & Spa Hotels South Pacific
2011 Australasian Spa Association — Bebe Spa — Winner, Best Destination Spa (Resort)
2011 Pevonia Botanica — Bebe Spa — Winner, Spa Design of the Year Oceania

2011 Trip Advisor Certificate of Excellence



